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Members of the VAD Hospital Detachment  WWI 

 

VAD Attachment at Tisbury Vicarage WWI 

 

A Red Cross detachment was founded in 1914 by Mrs. Walter Shaw-Stewart of the second Fonthill 
Abbey, in a hut off Hindon Lane. 
 
During the years 1915 to 1918, the detachment staffed a military hospital at Tisbury Vicarage. 
 
Until the construction of a hospital at the Fovant Camp in 1915, operations were carried out here.  
 
The photograph above includes Miss Mary Shaw-Stewart (fourth from left on the back row).   Mrs. 
Walter Shaw-Stewart (fourth from the left in the middle row).  Mrs. Edward Young from Arundell 
House (middle row wearing military uniform).  Mrs. Selina Dogrell of Wallmead Farm is directly to Mrs. 
Young's left. 
 
Seated on the grass on the left is Miss Irene Shaw-Stewart. 


